EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP PENSION COMMITTEE MEETING East Goshen Township Building January 30, 2024, 10am

Present: Chairman Bill Smith (via Zoom), Tim O'Reilly (via Zoom), Michele Truitt (Chair of Board of EGT Supervisors) David Shuey, Dave Ware, and Mark Miller. Non-members Derek Davis (Township Manager) as staff liaison, Mike Glackin (CBIZ/InR) and Rory (new junior team member CBIZ/InR) were also present.

Bill called the meeting to order at 10:05am and led the Pledge of Allegiance and a moment of silence. Bill then asked if anyone was recording the meeting.

Mark made a motion to approve the October 2023 minutes and David seconded. The motion passed 5-0.

Dave Ware provided a liaison report indicating he was communicating with Brad Warner, VP of CBIZ/InR in coordinating a day and time for individual EGT employee meetings about retirement planning, goals, and contributions. They are looking to a March/April timing dependent upon the NUDB and NUDC individual statement progress of actuary Tomas J. Anderson & Associates. Dave committed to following up and setting a date, then communicating with employees to set up scheduled times.

Dave reiterated that the 2024 Adopted EGT Budget included monthly contributions to the NUDC Plan as done previously and Mike approved of this dollar-cost-average annual plan. Mike then provided a history of the NUDB plan, how it was frozen and the NUDC was set up and the fact that this strategic move years ago limited the Township's liability. Dave noted how this contrasted with the large recent MMO increase for Westtown-East Goshen Regional Police as indicated by the 2024 budget. Dave mentioned that Jim Kennedy put forward two separate MMO's and that the higher, more conservative approach was adopted by both Westtown and East Goshen, committing this year to the long-term sustainable funding of WEGO officer's future benefits. Mike then continued to discuss the allocations (60/40 and 70/30) for the various plans, their performance versus the S&P Index and Morningstar's US Aggregate Bond Index. He also reiterated the importance of maintaining a bond market presence as remaining in the market allows us to avoid 'missing' a bond market rebound which is a matter of time. Mike affirmed that while continually reviewing potential buying opportunities and limiting international risk, the long-range plan of CIBZ/InR plan has not changed. Dave asked about the 60/40 NUDC allocation and whether with the demographic shift in EGT employees toward those with further retirement date horizons. Mike recommended staying the course, advocating we revisit the topic at the next Pension Committee meeting which all present approved. Dave mentioned the PLGIT rates remain elevated with no Fed rate changes. Finance will continue monitoring EGT cash in these accounts prior to locking in any staggered CD offerings of various terms.

The Pension Committee agreed to communicate available next meeting times. There being no further business, Bill adjourned the meeting at 11:00 am.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dave Ware, Director of Finance